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"Waanders, Jason" To "Murray, Mike" <Mike_Murray@nps.gov=>, "Hamilton,
<JASON.WAANDERS@sol.d Sandra" <Sandra_Hamilton@nps.gov>, "Stevens, Mike"
oi.gov> <Mike.Stevens@sol.doi.gov>
02/01/2010 10:55 AM cc "Echols, Darrell" <Darrell_Echols@nps.gov>
bce

Subject RE: Ethnographic Study Analysis Draft

Jason Waanders

U.S. Department of the Interior, Office of the Solicitor
1849 C Street, NW, Room 3023

Washington, DC 20240

(202) 208-7957

(202) 208-3877 (fax)

jason.waanders@sol.doi.gov

This e-mail is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or
otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient
or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this e-mail to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is strictly
prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately and destroy all copies.

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Murray, Mike

Sent: Monday, February 01, 2010 12:39 PM

To: Hamilton, Sandra; Waanders, Jason; Stevens, Mike
Cc: Echols, Darrell

Subject: Fw: Ethnographic Study Analysis Draft
Importance: High

DELIBERATIVE COMMUNICATION
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Sandy, Jason and Mike,

See attached draft report. By the end of the week, I would appreciate any
comments or recommendations you have for me to consolidate and submit to the
cultural resource advisors. Particularly pay attention to the footnote on
page 2. There probably is a better way to word the statement, "The lawsuit
and subsequent decree undermined a negotiated rulemaking process with

stakeholders." Note: I will comment on using consistent language for
"designated critical habitat for wintering piping plover" (the author often
leaves out "wintering"). Given the draft "Conclusion," once the report is

finalized we may need to discuss "next steps" for how to address the
situation.

Thanks,

Mike Murray

Superintendent

Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
(w) 252-473-2111, ext. 148

(c) 252-216-5520

fax 252-473-2595

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it
is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary,
privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure.

————— Forwarded by Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS on 02/01/2010 12:23 PM -----

Doug
Stover/CAHA/NPS
To
02/01/2010 11:47 Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS@NPS, Tommy
AM Jones/Atlanta/NPS@NPS, Allison
Pena/JELA/NPS@NPS, Michael
Evans/Omaha/NPS@NPS
cc
Subject
Fw: Ethnographic Study Analysis
Draft

Feb 10, 2010 comment are due

Doug Stover

Historian/Cultural Resource Program Manager Cape Hatteras NS/Fort Raleigh
NHS/Wright Brothers NMEM

1401 National Park Drive

Manteo, NC 27954

Tel: 252-473-2111x153

Fax: 252-473-2595

————— Forwarded by Doug Stover/CAHA/NPS on 02/01/2010 11:46 AM -----

Doug
Stover/CAHA/NPS
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To
02/01/2010 11:24 Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS, Tommy
AM Jones/Atlanta/NPS, Allison
Pena/JELA/NPS, Michael
Evans/Omaha/NPS
cc
Subject
Fw: Ethnographic Study Analysis
Draft

Please review the Draft, submit any comment or guestion to me by Jan 10, 2010.

Doug Stover

Historian/Cultural Resource Program Manager Cape Hatteras NS/Fort Raleigh
NHS/Wright Brothers NMEM

1401 National Park Drive

Manteo, NC 27954

Tel: 252-473-2111x153

Fax: 252-473-2595

~~~~~ Forwarded by Doug Stover/CAHA/NPS on 02/01/2010 11:19 AM -----

bgb@coastalnet.co

m
To
02/01/2010 09:23 "Doug Stover@nps.gov"
AM <Doug_Stovere@nps.govs
ce
Please respond to Subject
bgb@coastalnet.co Ethnographic Study Analysis Draft

m

Please find attached the draft report "Ethnographic Study Analysis of Cape
Hatteras National Seashore". Please confirm that you received it.

I look forward to receiving your comments for the final revision.

Thank you, Barbara Garrity-Blake

Barbara Garrity-Blake, PhD
Cultural Anthropologist
PO BOX 91





